

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Albert Mooney <amooney@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 8:31 AM
To: Widigan, Robert (TREASURY)
Cc: Jerry Ambrose; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury); Amanda Trujillo
Subject: Re: Water Rate History
Attachments: Flint Water Rate History DRAFT 02-11-15(V).xlsx; Final - 02-15 WATER SEWER RATES with Service Charges.xls

FYI, here is the data that includes the earlier periods we did not have available last night.

On Tue, Feb 10, 2015 at 7:14 PM, Albert Mooney <amooney@cityofflint.com> wrote:
Hi Rob,

I found some more data and have updated the spreadsheet (my workbook reflecting the rates is also attached).

On Tue, Feb 10, 2015 at 6:10 PM, Widigan, Robert (TREASURY) <WidiganR@michigan.gov> wrote:

Jerry/Al,

Good afternoon.

Please see the attached and address the yellow highlighted areas. In particular, we need to have an apples-to-apples comparison of average monthly water sewer rates and percentage increases.

Also, please review both documents thoroughly to confirm that everything is correct.

If possible, let's talk at 8:00 am tomorrow morning.

Thanks you.

Robert Widigan|Office of Fiscal Responsibility

State of Michigan|Department of Treasury

430 W. Allegan Street|Lansing, MI 48922

Office (517) 335-2130|Cell (517) [REDACTED] WidiganR@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments. Thank you.

--

Thanks

Al Mooney, Interim City Treasurer

(810) 766-7470 ext [REDACTED]

--

Thanks.

Al Mooney, Interim City Treasurer

(810) 766-7470 ext. [REDACTED]